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Question 1:   

Question:  “4.4: Please provide a list of all entities that the CSO/NGO may have an affiliation with.”  

- Could you please clarify what kind of affiliation are being referred to here? 

Answer: This question is in the topic 4 “Date of Establishment and Organizational Background”. The aim for 

this is that UNDP would like to understand more about CSO/NGO’s organizational background and 

the list of all entities that CSO/NGO may have an affiliation with is requested for that purpose.  

 

Question 2:  

Question:  “5.5: What is the CSO/NGO’s primary advocacy / purpose for existence? Please specify your 

thematic area(s) mentioned in the Objective” 

- Could you please clarify what is being asked here—does it refer to the Objectives as 

mentioned in the RFI? If so, would it suffice to list the specific objectives which align with our 

area of work and interest? Also, in what way is 5.5 (specify thematic areas) different from 6.2? 

Answer:   The thematic area(s) mentioned in the Objective indicated in 5.1 refers to the list of thematic area(s) 

indicated in “Objective” of this RFI. The area of expertise mentioned in 6.2 is the ones that 

CSO/NGO has.  


